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Barber, Teresa

From: Taylor, Karen
Sent: 03 July 2015 15:36
To: Planning (HPBC)
Subject: FW: Planning Application HPK/2015/0281 - Adj 37 HollinCross Lane Glossop

Comments on the revisions 

 

 

 

From: Brooks, Joanne  

Sent: 29 June 2015 08:27 
To: Taylor, Karen 

Subject: RE: Planning Application HPK/2015/0281 - Adj 37 HollinCross Lane Glossop 

 

Karen, 

 

No further comments 

 

Joanne Brooks 

Design and Conservation Officer 

High Peak Borough Council and Staffordshire Moorlands District Council 

Municipal Buildings 

Glossop 

SK13 8AF 

0345 129 7777 ext 3654 

 

 
Do you really need to print out this Email? Be green - keep it on the screen. 
 
This transmission is intended for the named addressee(s) only and may contain sensitive or protectively marked material up to RESTRICTED and should be 
handled accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to receive it for the addressee) you may not copy or use it, or disclose it to anyone 
else. If you have received this transmission in error please notify the sender immediately. All GCSX traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in 
accordance with relevant legislation. 
 
If this has come to you in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. The Council may be required to disclose this 
email or any response to it under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 
http://www.highpeak.gov.uk 
 

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
 
http://www.staffsmoorlands.gov.uk 

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
 



2

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


